
AGENDA

STATE RECORDS COMMITTEE

July 15, 2021

1. Call to Order

2. Minutes of Meeting on April 15, 2021

3. Public Comment

4. Application for Disposition / Records Control Schedules

A. Proposed General Schedules
a. Fiscal — Accounting & Budget

i. G131, Accounting & Budget—State funded
ii. G132, Accounting & Budget — Federal & non-state funded

b. Fiscal — Payroll
i. G133, DFA Master Payroll

ii. G134, DFA Payroll Reports
iii. G135, PERS Wage Reports
iv. G136, Agency Payroll Records
v. G137, Timesheets and Time Cards — State funded employees

vi. G138, Timesheets and Time Cards — Federal or other funded
employees

B. Proposed Schedules - Attorney General, Consumer Protection Division
1. Consumer Protection Consumer Files — no. 6250
2. Forms & Notices — no. 6251
3. Correspondence & Notifications — no. 6252

5. Schedules to be amended in favor of General Schedules
a. Fiscal—Accounting & Budget G131, G132

i. General Schedules - nos. G1, G2, G6, G7, G8, G22, G36, G37, G38,
G39, G40, G41, G42, G43, G44, G45, G46, G47, G48, G49, G50, G51,
G52, GlOl, G102

ii. Board of Public Accountancy — nos. 4235, 4264
iii. Agriculture & Commerce — no. 1787
iv. Animal Health — no. 4279
v. Archives & History — nos. 4508, 4933, 5006

vi. Barber Examiners — nos. 2903, 2904, 2905
vii. Community & Junior College Board — nos. 940, 3068

viii. Public Contractors Board — nos. 2086, 2087
ix. Board of Cosmetology — nos. 3141, 3433
x. DEQ—nos. 21862188,2191,2192,2197, 2199,2200, 3219,3224,3643

1



xi. DFA—nos. 1334,1338,1339,1342, 1343,2210,2211,2212, 2213,
2214, 2217, 2218, 2220, 2222, 2223, 2224, 2225, 2226, 2227, 2228,
2258, 2259, 2260, 2262, 2264, 2268, 2269, 2271, 2275, 2277, 2934,
2949, 2950, 3790

xii. Education — nos. 882,1230, 1433, 1434, 1435, 2329, 2617, 3443, 3745
xiii. Employment Security — nos. 425, 426, 427, 429, 430, 431, 433, 444,

446, 449, 450, 458, 1323
xiv. Health — nos. 1447, 1734, 1735, 1737, 2334, 2335, 2474, 2711, 2922,

3093, 3095
xv. Human Services nos. 343, 351, 354, 2652, 2653, 2654, 2659, 2898,

3944, 3945, 4576, 5163
xvi. IHL — nos. 1005, 2357, 5933, 5950, 5951, 5952, 5954, 5979, 5989, 5983,

5987
xvii. Insurance — nos. 109, 5015, 5767, 5783
xviii. ITS — nos. 2682, 3127, 3128, 4003

xix. Library Commission — nos. 4026, 4029, 4039, 4040
xx. Marine Resources — no. 6006

xxi. Medicaid—no. 1643
xxii. Medical Licensure — no. 3924

xxiii. MEMA—no. 157
xxiv. Mental Health — nos. 1822, 1826, 1828, 1831, 1832, 1836, 1850, 1851,

1858, 1887, 1909
xxv. Military — nos. 3368, 4443, 4444, 4445, 4462
xxvi. Motor Vehicle Commission — nos. 2337, 2338

xxvii. MS. Business Finance Corporation — no. 4528
xxviii. Nursing Board — no. 3538
xxix. Nursing Home Administrators — no. 1140
xxx. Oil & Gas Board — no. 4625
xxxi. Public Service Commission — no. 2988
xxxii. Real Estate Comm. Nos. 1405, 1409, 1416

xxxiii. Rehabilitation Services — nos. 19, 189
xxxiv. Revenue — nos. 35, 36, 38, 39, 55, 59, 66, 123, 487, 1331, 1332, 2523
xxxv. Soil & Water Conservation Comm. — no. 817
xxxvi. State Personnel Board — nos. 2862, 2863
xxxvii. Tort Claims — no. 3833

xxxviii. Transportation — nos. 1073, 3293, 3609, 3610
xxxix. Treasury — nos. 1084, 1475, 1477, 1482, 2524, 2525, 2526, 2527, 3120,

3121, 4486, 4494, 4495, 5969
xl. UMMC—nos. 2281, 2312, 2324, 2325, 2412, 2414, 2415, 2497, 2735,

3345, 3486, 3498, 3612, 3618, 3719, 3772, 3775, 3776, 3855
xli. University Press — nos. 1559, 1562, 1565

b. Fiscal — Payroll G133, G134, G135, G136, G137, G138 (separate by agency)
i. General Schedules — nos. G73, G74, G75, G76

ii. Board of Public Accountancy — no. 4260
iii. Archives & History — no. 4092
iv. Dept. of Finance & Administration — no. 2272

2



v. Dept. of Human Services — nos. 336, 338, 3103
vi. House of Representatives — no. 3941

vii. Institutions of Higher Learning, USM — nos. 5628, 5748, 5860, 5985
viii. Dept. of Insurance — no. 82

ix. MS. Military Department — nos. 4458, 4459, 4460, 4461, 4463, 4464,
4465, 4425, 4426

x. Rehabilitation Services — no. 1 91
xi. UMMC — nos. 2280, 2416, 3090, 3773, 3930,

c. Grant Files—nos. G119, 0120, G121, G127, G128, G129
i. Agriculture & Commerce — no. 2732

ii. Archives & History— nos. 4143, 4777, 4784, 4785, 4823, 4848, 4849,
4850, 4853, 4854, 4890, 4920, 4937

iii. Arts commission — nos. 5737, 5743,
iv. DEQ — nos. 3218, 3221, 3222, 5044
v. DFA — nos. 2607, 3072

vi. DHS—nos. 330, 1615, 2094, 2332, 2667, 2900, 3291, 5160, 5162, 5125,
5126, 5127, 5128, 5130, 5131, 5161, 5499, 5498

vii. Education — nos. 844, 1268, 1689, 1712, 2449, 3323, 3324, 3355, 3358,
3360, 3583, 3584, 3585, 3629, 3734, 3740, 3786, 6095

viii. Health — nos. 1448, 1729, 2181, 3098, 3462
ix. IHL, University of Sothern Miss. — nos. 5626, 5754, 5859, 5978
x. Library commission — nos. 4025, 4030, 4031, 4070, 4071

xi. Marine Resources — nos. 6005, 6018
xii. MDA—no.5919

xiii. Medicaid — no. 5531
xiv. MEMA — nos. 642, 1543, 1544, 2733, 3327
xv. Mental Health — nos. 1835, 1 889, 3885, 3869, 5301
xvi. MS Home Corporation — nos. 6217, 6218
xvii. Oil & Gas Board — no. 4627

xviii. Public Service Commission — nos. 3002, 3478
xix. Rehab Services — no. 241
xx. Revenue — no. 31
xxi. Soil & Water Conservation Comm. — no. 4062
xxii. MDOT — nos. 3340, 3341, 5528

xxiii. UMMC — nos. 2300, 2590, 3410, 3781
xxiv. Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks — no. 1498

d. Agency History Files — G56
i. Institutions of Higher Learning — no. 573

e. Annual Reports — G30
i. Treasury, MPACT — no. 4484

f. Administrative Procedures Act — 023, G24, G25, G26
i. Dept. of Environmental Quality — no. 3238

ii. Motor Vehicle Commission — no. 2479

3



g. Director’s Files — G33
i. Education — no. 2111

ii. Mental Health
1. MS State Hospital — no. 1900
2. North MS Regional Center — no. 3860

iii. Public Service Commission - nos. 216, 3016

h. Minutes and Support Minutes — G34, G35
i. Board of Public Accountancy — no. 4231

ii. Attorney General — no. 416
iii. Engineer & Land Surveyor’s — no 5912
iv. Institutions of Higher Learning — no. 573
v. Dept. of Transportation — no. 1350

i. Organizational Chart/Five-Year Plan —G103, G104
i. Education — no. 1687

j. Transitory Correspondence — G62
i. Agriculture & Commerce — nos. 901, 3178

ii. Animal Health — no. 4678
iii. Architecture Board — no. 1325
iv. Archives & History — no. 4921
v. Library Commission — no. 4022

k. Staff Desk Reference & Subject Files — G89, G90
i. Archives & History — nos. 4791, 4931, 5009

ii. Health Dept. — no. 4141
iii. Human Services — no. 341
iv. Library Commission — no. 4042
v. State Personnel Board — no. 2832

I. Civil Litigation Case Files—G130
i. Attorney General — no. 5307

6. Schedules to be Amended in favor of new agency specific schedules
a. Attorney General

i. Consumer Protection Case Files - nos. 407, 1123, 1124,
ii. Forms and Notices — no. 2163

7. Schedules to Abolish
a. Agriculture & Commerce — no. 930. No longer accumulating
b. Attorney General — no 406. Program transferred to Secretary of State
c. Community Junior College Board, Jones County Community College— no. 1537

Included in local government retention schedules
d. Health Department — no. 1091. Healthcare Commission no longer exists
e. Library Commission — no. 4033, 4034. No longer accumulating

4



f. Military Department — no. 4446. No longer accumulating
g. Veterans Affairs Board — no. 5328. No longer accumulating
h. Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks — no. 1519. No longer accumulating

8. Off-Site Lease Applications:
a. MS State Dept. of Health - VRC

9. 2021 Meeting Dates: October 28th

10. 2022 Meeting Dates: January 20th, April 21st, July 21st October 271h

11. Other Business

12. Adjournment

5



MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
STATE GOVERNMENT RECORDS COMMITTEE

Thursday, April 15, 2021

The State Records Committee held its regular quarterly meeting at 10:00 am., Thursday, April
15. 2021, in a virtual environment using Zoom. Katie Blount. director, Mississippi Department of
Archives and History (MDAH), and chair of the Committee, presided. Bob Dent, head, Government
Records Section, Archives and Records Services Division (A&RS), presented the agenda for the meeting.

The following members of the Committee were present:

Earnest Hart, Office of the Secretary of State; and
Mark Johnson, representing the Honorable Shad White, State Auditor;
Lisha Jones, representing the state registrar of vital records, Department of Health.

The following committee member was absent:

Joseph Sclafani, representing the Honorable Tate Reeves, Governor; and

The following staff of MDAH were present:

Caroline Gray-Primer, Government Records, A&RS; and David Pilcher, division director,
A&RS.

Ms. Blount recognized a quorum, called the meeting to order, and welcomed all present.

II. Minutes of the January 2 1, 2020 meeting were presented to the Committee. Mark Johnson moved
to approve, and Lisha Jones seconded. The Committee unanimously approved the minutes.

III. Ms. Blount acknowledged an opportunity for public comment. Mr. Dent indicated that no public
comments were received prior to the meeting.

IV. Mr. Dent presented the following schedules for the Committee’s consideration:

A. Public Utilities Staff

Schedule #: 6244
Series Title: Annual Reports of Utilities
Description: This series consists of annual reports filed by utilities under the

jurisdiction of the Public Service Commission.
Disposition: Image and verify, or accept born digital files. Once verified,

dispose of paper files. Hold digital files three (3) years after
receipt, then dispose.

Schedule #: 6245
Series Title: Central Files - Utilities Cases
Description: This series consists of central case files maintained on each

utility case filed with the Public Service Commission. Includes



copies of applications, petitions, pleadings, supporting data,
maps and plats, transcripts of testimony, and related files.

Disposition: Hold until all mapping information is entered into GIS and files
have been imaged and verified, then dispose of paper files. Hold
imaged files ten (10) years, then dispose.

Schedule #: 6247
Series Title: Confidential Contracts
Description: This series consists of files related to producer and distributor

contracts, such as contracts for spot market gas purchases, filed
with the Public Service Commission and which the utility wishes
to be treated as exempt from public access. Including are copies
of contracts, correspondence and related files.

Disposition: Image and verify. Once verified, hold one (1) years after close of
contract, then dispose.

Schedule #: 6246
Series Title: Purchase Gas and Fuel Adjustment Audits
Description: This series consists of documents relating to audits of purchase

gas and fuel adjustment activities of utilities. Includes copies of
annual reports, quarterly audit data, and related files

Disposition: Image and verify files, then dispose of paper copies. Hold
imaged files five files (5) years, then dispose.

Lisha Jones moved to approve, and Earnest Hart seconded. The Committee unanimously
approved the schedule.

B. Proposed General Schedules

Schedule #: Administration - G127
Series Title: Grant Applications & Closeout Reports (Awarded)
Description: This series consists of the original and modified grant

applications submitted to a state agency, board, or commission
Disposition: Hold five (5) years after close of grant, then dispose.

Schedule #: Administration - G 128
Series Title: Grant Operating Files (Awarded - Routine)
Description: This series consists of files related to grants for which a state

agency, board, or commission has granted to a state, local, or
private entity. Included are budget modifications,
correspondence, invoices, pay vouchers, and related files.

Disposition: Hold five (5) years after close of grant, then dispose. Audit must
have been released three (3) years prior to disposal.

Schedule #: Administration - G 129
Series Title: Grant Applications (Not Awarded)
Description: This series consists of applications submitted to a state agency,

board, or commission seeking grant funds but were not awarded
to the submitting entity.



Disposition: Hold one (1) year after notification of no award, then dispose.
All challenges and litigation must be resolved prior to disposal.

Schedule #: Legal - G130
Series Title: Civil Litigation Case Files
Description: This series consists of files related to civil litigation by or against

a state agency, board or commission and may include
correspondence, attorney work product, pleadings, transcripts,
evidence, briefs, court orders, and related material.

Disposition: Hold five (5) years after case and all associated appeals are
closed. All settlements must have been satisfied prior to disposal.

Lisha Jones moved to approve, and Earnest Hart seconded. The Committee unanimously
approved the schedule.

C. Schedules to be Amended in favor of General Schedules

i. Loan program Files (unfunded) — G126
1) MDA—nos. 5414, 3727, 3726

ii. Loan Program Files (funded) — G125
1) MDAno.6210

iii. Grant Files — G127 and G128
I) MDA 5454

iv. Civil Litigation Case Files—G130
1) Archives & History — no. 4172

v. Policies—G1l7&G118
I) Archives & History — no. 4809

vi. Purchasing Records — GlO
1) Archives & History — nos. 3249, 4907, 4926

vii. Property — GI 16
I) Archives & History — no. 4814

viii. Resumes — G85
I) Archives & History — no. 4166

ix. W-2 Forms — G77
1) Archives & History — no. 4157

D. Public Utilities Staff Schedules to be Amended in favor of General Schedules
i. Administrative Files — no. 3022

I) G14, G15, G16, G20, G21, G48, G67, G85
ii. Library Clipping Files — no. 3033

1) G90 — Desk Files
iii. General Correspondence — no. 3036

I) G33, G62, G90

Lisha Jones moved to approve, and Mark Johnson seconded. The Committee unanimously approved the
schedule

V. Off-Site Lease Applications

No applications received

3



VI. In other business, Ms. Blount announced that the next committee meetings will be held
July 15, 2021 and October 21, 2021

VII. Adjournment

There being no further business before the Committee, Ms. Blount thanked all present for their
attention and dedication and adjourned the meeting.

Katie Blount, Chair

4



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
S

-
F

IS
C

A
L

,
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

&
B

U
D

G
E

T

—

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
D

IS
PO

SI
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

S
E

R
IE

S
T

IT
L

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

U
M

B
E

R
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

A
PP

R
O

V
E

D

A
cc

ou
nt

s
pa

ya
bl

e
&

re
ce

iv
ab

le
,

al
lo

ca
ti

on
s,

ag
en

cy
co

py
of

au
di

t
re

po
rt

s,
ba

nk
in

g,
C

A
FR

,
cr

ed
it

an
d

P
-c

ar
d

fi
le

s,
d
is

b
u
rs

em
en

ts
,

fi
na

nc
ia

l
co

rr
es

p
o

n
d

en
ce

,
G

A
A

P
re

po
rt

s,
le

dg
er

s,
pe

tt
y

H
ol

d
re

co
rd

s
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
&

ca
sh

,
p

u
rc

h
as

e
or

de
rs

,
re

ce
ip

ts
,

re
co

nc
il

ia
ti

on
,

B
ud

ge
t

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t,
re

qu
is

it
io

ns
,

sa
le

of
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
PE

N
D

IN
G

G
13

1
af

te
r

au
di

t,
th

en
co

m
m

od
it

ie
s,

sa
le

s
ta

x
re

co
rd

s,
S

ta
te

F
un

de
d

sh
ip

pi
ng

/r
ec

ei
vi

ng
,

st
at

ew
id

e
ac

co
un

ti
ng

d
is

p
o

se

sy
st

em
re

po
rt

s,
tr

av
el

,
tr

ia
l

ba
la

nc
e,

ve
nd

or
pa

ym
en

t
fi

le
s,

w
ar

ra
nt

s,
an

d
re

la
te

d
ac

co
un

ti
ng

an
d

bu
dg

et
fi

le
s.

—
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
D

IS
PO

SI
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

S
E

R
IE

S
T

IT
L

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

U
M

B
E

R
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

S
er

ie
s

in
cl

ud
es

ac
co

un
ts

pa
ya

bl
e

&
re

ce
iv

ab
le

,
al

lo
ca

ti
on

s,
ag

en
cy

co
py

of
au

di
t

re
po

rt
s,

ba
nk

in
g,

C
A

F
R

,
cr

ed
it

an
d

P
-c

ar
d

fi
le

s,
H

ol
d

re
co

rd
s

fi
ve

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

&
di

sb
ur

se
m

en
t,

fi
na

nc
ia

l
co

rr
es

p
o
n
d
en

ce
,

(5
)

ye
ar

s,
th

en
B

ud
ge

t
G

A
A

P
re

po
rt

s,
le

dg
er

s,
pe

tt
y

ca
sh

,
p

u
rc

h
as

e
di

sp
os

e.
A

ud
it

G
13

2
or

de
rs

,
re

ce
ip

ts
,

re
co

nc
il

ia
ti

on
,

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t,
m

us
t

ha
ve

be
en

PE
N

D
IN

G
F

ed
er

al
an

d
no

n-
st

at
e

re
qu

is
it

io
ns

,
sa

le
of

co
m

m
od

it
ie

s,
sa

le
s

ta
x

re
le

as
ed

fo
r

th
re

e
re

co
rd

s,
sh

ip
pi

ng
/r

ec
ei

vi
ng

,
st

at
ew

id
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
fu

nd
ed

ac
co

un
ti

ng
sy

st
em

re
po

rt
s,

tr
av

el
,

tr
ia

l
di

sp
os

al
.

ba
la

nc
e,

ve
nd

or
pa

ym
en

t
fi

le
s,

w
ar

ra
nt

s,
an

d
re

la
te

d
ac

co
un

ti
ng

an
d

bu
dg

et
fi

le
s.



P
ro

p
o
se

d
G

en
er

al
S

ch
ed

u
le

s
F

is
ca

l
-

P
ay

ro
ll

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

I
S

E
R

IE
S

T
IT

L
E

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

D
IS

PO
SI

T
IO

N
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

D
A

T
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

N
U

M
B

E
R

B
as

ic
ea

rn
in

g
s

re
co

rd
s,

w
ag

e-
ra

te
ta

b
le

s,
D

FA
to

ho
ld

m
as

te
r

re
co

rd
s

in

G
13

3
D

FA
M

as
te

r
ad

di
ti

on
s/

de
du

ct
io

ns
fr

om
el

ec
tr

on
ic

sy
st

em
se

v
en

(7
)

y
ea

rs
,

th
en

P
ay

ro
ll

w
ag

es
,

re
gi

st
er

s,
de

le
te

.
A

D
FA

sy
st

em
fi

sc
al

au
di

t
m

us
t

P
E

N
D

IN
G

ti
m

es
h
ee

ts
&

ca
rd

s,
an

d
ha

ve
b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs

re
la

te
d

m
at

er
ia

l,
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

D
FA

w
ill

ho
ld

pa
yr

ol
l

re
po

rt
s

se
v
en

ty
D

FA
P

ay
ro

ll
M

on
th

ly
re

po
rt

s
th

at
pr

ov
id

e
fi

ve
(7

5)
y
ea

rs
,

th
en

d
is

p
o
se

.
A

ud
it

G
13

4
R

ep
or

ts
pa

yr
ol

l
d
at

a
m

us
t

ha
ve

b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

(3
)

P
E

N
D

IN
G

y
ea

rs
.

P
E

R
S

w
ill

ho
ld

w
ag

es
re

po
rt

ed
by

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T

P
E

A
S

W
ag

e
em

pl
oy

er
ag

en
ci

es
pe

rm
an

cn
tl

y
se

v
en

P
E

N
D

IN
G

G
13

5
R

ep
or

ts
W

ag
e

re
po

rt
s

(7
)

ye
ar

s
af

te
r

th
e

d
ea

th
fo

r
ea

ch
A

m
en

ds
56

50
m

em
b
er

an
d

en
su

re
se

cu
ri

ty
an

d
fo

r
P

E
R

S
m

ig
ra

tio
n_

of
_d

ig
ita

l_
fo

rm
at

s.

B
as

ic
ea

rn
in

g
s

re
co

rd
s,

S
ta

te
ag

en
ci

es
w

ill
ho

ld
bo

rn
di

gi
ta

l

A
ge

nc
y

P
ay

ro
ll

w
ag

e-
ra

te
ta

b
le

s,
pa

yr
ol

l
re

co
rd

s
se

v
en

(7
)

y
ea

rs
,

th
en

G
13

6
R

ec
or

ds
ad

di
ti

on
s/

de
du

ct
io

ns
fr

om
de

le
te

.
P

ap
er

re
co

rd
s

w
ill

be
he

ld
tw

o

w
ag

es
,

re
gi

st
er

s,
re

po
rt

s,
(2

)
y
ea

rs
,

th
en

m
ay

be
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
to

P
E

N
D

IN
G

ti
m

es
h
ee

ts
&

ca
rd

s,
an

d
th

e
st

at
e

re
co

rd
s

ce
n
te

r
fo

r
fi

ve
(5

)

re
la

te
d

m
at

er
ia

l.
ye

ar
s,

th
en

d
is

p
o
se

d
.

A
ud

it
m

us
t

ha
ve

be
en

re
le

as
ed

th
re

e_
(3

)_
ye

ar
s.

A
ge

nc
ie

s
w

h
o
se

em
p
lo

y
ee

s
ar

e
fu

nd
ed

us
in

g
st

at
e

do
ll

ar
s

w
ill

ho
ld

re
co

rd
s

T
im

es
h

ee
ts

an
d

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

th
re

e
(3

)
y
ea

rs
,

th
en

d
is

p
o
se

.
A

ud
it

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T

G
13

7
T

im
e

C
ar

ds
—

S
ta

te
ti

m
es

h
ee

ts
an

d
ti

m
e

ca
rd

s
m

us
t

ha
ve

b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

(3
)

P
E

N
D

IN
G

of
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

or
ki

ng
fo

r
a

y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

C
op

ie
s

of
th

es
e

F
O

R
G

76
fu

nd
ed

em
p

lo
y

ee
s

st
at

e
ag

en
cy

.
fi

le
s

he
ld

by
an

ag
en

cy
of

fi
ce

or
th

e
04

/2
0/

20
17

em
pl

oy
ee

ca
n

be
d
is

p
o
se

d
of

af
te

r
on

e
(1

)
ye

ar
.

T
im

es
h

ee
ts

an
d

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

A
ge

nc
ie

s
w

h
o
se

em
p
lo

y
ee

s
ar

e
fu

nd
ed

P
E

N
D

IN
G

G
13

8
T

im
e

C
ar

ds
—

ti
m

es
h
ee

ts
an

d
ti

m
e

ca
rd

s
th

ro
ug

h
fe

de
ra

l
fu

nd
s

or
pr

iv
at

e
gr

an
ts

S
ep

ar
at

es

F
ed

er
al

or
ot

he
r

of
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

or
ki

ng
fo

r
a

ho
ld

fi
le

s
se

v
en

(7
)

y
ea

rs
,

th
en

d
is

p
o
se

.
G

76
fo

r

fu
nd

ed
em

p
lo

y
ee

s
st

at
e

ag
en

cy
.

A
ud

it
m

us
t

ha
ve

b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

fe
d
er

al
/o

th
er

(3
)

y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

fu
nd

ed
po

si
ti

on
s



State Government Records Office

200 North Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Records Control Schedule

Click to Print This Pane

SCHEDULE #: 6250

SCHEDULE NUMBERS TO BE AMENDED: 407, 1123, 1124

AGENCY: Attorney General, Office of the
DIVISION: Consumer Protection
OFFICE/SECTION: Consumer Protection

RECORDS SERIES TITLE: Consumer Protection Consumer Files
DATES: 2000 - 2020
Does this series continue to accumulate? y

ARRANGEMENT: alphabetically by respondent

DESCRIPTION:
This series consists of complaint forms and documents relating to consumer complaint
forms. Included are supporting documents, such as bill of sale, purchase contract and
correspondence, as well as attorney work product and litigation materials concerning
complaint form.

DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS:
Hold in the current files area for three (3) years after the investigation or matter is
closed or settled; transfer to SRC; hold two (2) years, then dispose.

RIGHTS MANAGEMENT:
MCA Section 25-1-111 (Social Security Numbers), & MCA Section 25-61-12(Law
Enforcement Information)

REMARKS:
This schedule amends 407, 1123, and 1124.

STATE RECORDS COMMITTEE STATUS: Pending



State Government Records Office

200 North Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Records Control Schedule

Click to Print This Page

SCHEDULE #: 6251

SCHEDULE NUMBERS TO BE AMENDED: 2163

AGENCY: Attorney General, Office of the
DIVISION: Consumer Protection
OFFICE/SECTION: Consumer Protection

RECORDS SERIES TITLE: Forms and Notices
DATES: 1980 - 2020
Does this series continue to accumulate? y

ARRANGEMENT: chronologically then alphabetically

DESCRIPTION:
This series consists of documents relating to the annual filing of an annual information
return (form 990-PF) by exempt private foundation and Class Action Fairness Notices.

DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS:
Hold in the current files area two (2) years, then dispose.

RIGHTS MANAGEMENT:

REMARKS:
This schedule amends 2163 to correct the division/office name

STATE RECORDS COMMITTEE STATUS: Pending



State Government Records Office

200 North Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Records Control Schedule

Click to Print This Page

SCHEDULE #: 6252

AGENCY: Attorney General, Office of the
DIVISION: Consumer Protection
OFFICE/SECTION: Consumer Protection

RECORDS SERIES TITLE: Consumer Protection Correspondence and Notifications
DATES: 1993 - 2020
Does this series continue to accumulate? y

ARRANGEMENT: Type of Communication then Alphabetically

DESCRIPTION:
This series consists of communications relating to matters within the Consumer
Protection Division including but not limited to, outside counsel proposals, annual
reports, and consumer response letters for matters that do not accompany a consumer
complaint or multistate investigation.

DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS:
Hold in the current files area three (3) years; transfer to SRC; hold two (2) years, then
dispose.

RIGHTS MANAGEMENT:
MCA Section 25-1-102 (Certain Attorneys’ Work Product), MCA Section 25-1-111
(Social Security Numbers), & MCA Section 25-61-12(Law Enforcement Information)

REMARKS:

STATE RECORDS COMMITTEE STATUS: Pending



S
ch

ed
u
le

s
to

be
am

en
d

ed
in

fa
vo

r
of

G
en

er
al

S
ch

ed
u
le

s

F
is

ca
l

—
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
&

B
ud

ge
t.

G
13

1
&

G
13

2

R
eq

ui
si

ti
on

fo
r

Is
su

an
ce

Is
su

an
ce

of
A

ud
ito

r’
s

d
is

b
u
rs

em
en

t
w

ar
ra

nt
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

G
i

of
W

ar
ra

nt
/P

ay
m

en
t

fo
r

go
od

s
re

ce
iv

ed
or

se
rv

ic
es

re
nd

er
ed

fo
r

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

05
/0

9/
19

85
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

V
ou

ch
er

s
th

e
st

at
e.

de
st

ro
y.

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d

G
2

R
eq

u
es

t
fo

r
A

ud
ito

r’
s

A
pp

li
ca

ti
on

fo
r

A
ud

ito
r’

s
R

ec
ei

pt
W

ar
ra

nt
an

d
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
05

/0
9/

19
85

R
ec

ei
pt

W
ar

ra
nt

S
ta

te
T

re
as

ur
er

’s
R

ec
ei

pt
.

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
de

st
ro

y.

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d
P

u
rc

h
as

e
O

rd
er

s
-

Fo
rm

P
u
rc

h
as

e
O

rd
er

s
an

d
p

u
rc

h
as

e
or

de
r

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

G
6

11
/1

2/
19

87
09

.2
0.

12
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
.

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
de

st
ro

y.

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d
F

in
an

ci
al

G
7

D
oc

um
en

ts
re

la
ti

ng
to

fi
na

nc
ia

l
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
.

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

05
/1

2/
19

88
C

o
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

de
st

ro
y.

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d

G
B

G
en

er
al

L
ed

ge
rs

P
os

ti
ng

to
G

A
A

P
fu

nd
ty

pe
s

an
d

ac
co

un
t

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

05
/1

2/
1

98
8

gr
ou

ps
.

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
de

st
ro

y.

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d

G
22

G
A

A
P

R
ep

or
ts

G
A

A
P

R
ep

or
ts

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

06
/2

8/
19

89
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

de
st

ro
y.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
m

on
ie

s
to

be
pa

id
by

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d

G
36

A
cc

ou
nt

s
P

ay
ab

le
an

ag
en

cy
.

It
m

ay
in

cl
ud

e
p

u
rc

h
as

e
or

de
rs

,
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

in
vo

ic
es

re
la

te
d

to
bi

lli
ng

s,
re

qu
is

it
io

ns
,

an
d

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
ot

he
r

re
la

te
d

do
cu

m
en

ta
ti

on
.

de
st

ro
y.



T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
m

on
ie

s
ow

ed
to

an
ag

en
cy

.
M

ay
in

cl
ud

e,
bu

t
is

no
t

lim
ite

d
to

,
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

no
te

s
re

ce
iv

ab
le

,
ta

xe
s,

am
ou

nt
s

du
e

fo
r

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

G
37

A
cc

ou
nt

s
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
01

/2
2/

20
09

go
od

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
,

li
ce

ns
es

an
d

fe
es

fr
om

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
ot

he
r

ag
en

ci
es

,
an

d
fe

de
ra

l
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

de
st

ro
y.

fo
r

gr
an

ts
an

d
co

nt
ra

ct
s.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

to
th

e
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

ag
en

cy
.

In
cl

ud
ed

,
bu

t
no

t
lim

ite
d

to
,

Z
-1

G
38

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
ti

on
/A

ll
ot

m
en

t
fo

rm
s,

bu
dg

et
fo

rm
s,

se
m

ia
nn

ua
l

al
lo

tm
en

t
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

R
ec

or
ds

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
fo

rm
s,

no
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

of
tr

an
sf

er
fo

rm
s,

an
d

de
st

ro
y.

ot
he

r
re

la
te

d
do

cu
m

en
ta

ti
on

.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
th

e
m

an
ag

em
en

t
of

th
e

fl
ow

of
ca

sh
or

ca
sh

eq
ui

va
le

nt
s,

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d
C

as
h

R
ec

or
ds

an
d

ex
cl

ud
in

g
ba

nk
re

co
rd

s,
in

an
ag

en
cy

.
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
G

39
01

/2
2/

20
09

R
ep

or
ts

In
cl

ud
ed

,
bu

t
no

t
lim

ite
d

to
,

ca
sh

re
co

rd
s,

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
ca

sh
re

co
nc

il
ia

ti
on

s,
tr

an
sm

it
ta

l
re

co
rd

s,
an

d
de

st
ro

y.
ot

he
r

re
la

te
d

do
cu

m
en

ta
ti

on
.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
pe

tt
y

ca
sh

ac
co

un
ts

.
In

cl
ud

ed
,

bu
t

no
t

lim
ite

d
to

,
st

at
em

en
t

of
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

01
/2

2/
20

09
G

40
P

et
ty

C
as

h
pe

tt
y

ca
sh

/i
m

pr
es

t
fu

nd
fo

rm
s,

su
m

m
ar

ie
s

of
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

ex
p

en
se

,
pa

ym
en

t
vo

uc
he

rs
,

an
d

ot
he

r
de

st
ro

y.
re

la
te

d
do

cu
m

en
ta

ti
on

.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
an

ag
en

cy
’s

fi
na

nc
ia

l
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s

w
ith

a
ba

nk
in

g
in

st
it

ut
io

n.
M

ay
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

G
41

B
an

k
R

ec
or

ds
in

cl
ud

e
ca

nc
el

le
d

ch
ec

ks
,

re
tu

rn
ed

ch
ec

ks
,

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

01
/2

2/
20

09
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

ch
ec

k
re

gi
st

er
s,

ch
ec

ki
ng

st
at

em
en

ts
,

de
st

ro
y.

re
po

rt
s,

_a
nd

ot
he

r
re

la
te

d
do

cu
m

en
ta

ti
on

.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
th

e
re

co
nc

il
ia

ti
on

of
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

G
42

B
an

k
R

ec
on

ci
li

at
io

n
an

ag
en

cy
’s

ba
nk

ac
co

un
ts

.
M

ay
in

cl
ud

e
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

R
ec

or
ds

sp
re

ad
sh

ee
ts

,
ba

la
nc

e
re

po
rt

s,
an

d
ot

he
r

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
w

or
ki

ng
p

ap
er

s
u
se

d
fo

r
re

co
nc

il
ia

ti
on

,
de

st
ro

y.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
th

e
re

co
nc

il
ia

ti
on

of

G
43

G
en

er
al

L
ed

ge
r

an
ag

en
cy

’s
ge

ne
ra

l
le

dg
er

s.
M

ay
in

cl
ud

e
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

R
ec

on
ci

li
at

io
n

m
on

th
ly

re
co

nc
il

ia
ti

on
re

po
rt

s,
m

an
ua

l
da

ily
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

01
/2

2/
20

09
ca

sh
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
w

or
ks

he
et

s,
m

on
th

ly
de

st
ro

y.
re

po
rt

s,
an

d
ot

he
r

re
la

te
d

do
cu

m
en

ta
ti

on
.



T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
da

ily
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
,

ty
pi

ca
ll

y
co

m
pu

te
r

pr
in

to
ut

s.
M

ay
in

cl
ud

e
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

G
44

T
ri

al
B

al
an

ce
da

ily
fi

gu
re

s,
m

on
th

ly
fi

gu
re

s,
ye

ar
-t

o-
da

te
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

fi
gu

re
s,

en
cu

m
b
er

ed
an

d
un

en
cu

m
be

re
d

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
fi

gu
re

s,
su

m
m

ar
ie

s,
an

d
ot

he
r

re
la

te
d

de
st

ro
y.

do
cu

m
en

ta
ti

on
.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

co
nt

ai
ns

re
co

rd
s

of
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s

w
ith

va
ri

ou
s

ve
nd

or
s

th
at

pr
ov

id
e

go
od

s
an

d
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

G
45

V
en

do
r

F
il

es
se

rv
ic

es
to

an
ag

en
cy

.
T

h
es

e
re

co
rd

s
m

ay
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
du

pl
ic

at
e

th
o

se
re

ta
in

ed
on

th
e

A
cc

ou
nt

s
de

st
ro

y.
P

ay
ab

le
_F

il
e.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
th

e
pu

rc
ha

si
ng

an
d

pa
ym

en
t

of
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
go

od
s

by
an

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d

G
46

C
re

di
t

C
ar

d
R

ec
or

ds
ag

en
cy

w
ith

cr
ed

it
ca

rd
s.

In
cl

ud
ed

ar
e

co
pi

es
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
of

re
ce

ip
ts

,
m

on
th

ly
st

at
em

en
ts

,
su

m
m

ar
ie

s,
an

d
ot

he
r

re
la

te
d

do
cu

m
en

ta
ti

on
,

de
st

ro
y.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
th

e
p
u
rc

h
as

es
m

ad
e

w
ith

an
ag

en
cy

s
st

at
e

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

ca
rd

.
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
C

ar
d

G
47

M
ay

in
cl

ud
e

bi
lli

ng
st

at
em

en
ts

,
pa

ym
en

t
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

R
ec

or
ds

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
vo

uc
he

rs
,

re
ce

ip
ts

,
p

u
rc

h
as

e
re

qu
is

it
io

n
de

st
ro

y.
fo

rm
s,

an
d

ot
he

r
re

la
te

d
do

cu
m

en
ta

ti
on

.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
tr

av
el

ex
p
en

se
s

of
ag

en
cy

pe
rs

on
ne

l.
In

cl
ud

ed
,

bu
t

no
t

lim
ite

d
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

T
ra

ve
l

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

to
,

tr
av

el
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

fo
rm

s,
vo

uc
he

rs
fo

r
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

G
48

Fi
le

s
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t,

or
ig

in
al

an
d

co
pi

es
of

af
te

r
re

le
as

e
of

th
e

au
di

t;
th

en
re

ce
ip

ts
,

in
vo

ic
es

,
co

rr
es

p
o

n
d

en
ce

,
an

d
de

st
ro

y.
ot

he
r

re
la

te
d

do
cu

m
en

ta
ti

on
.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

d
o
cu

m
en

ts
th

e
re

ce
iv

in
g

of
go

od
s

or
se

rv
ic

es
w

hi
ch

ha
ve

be
en

H
ol

d
or

ig
in

al
or

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d

G
49

R
ec

ei
vi

ng
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
by

th
e

ag
en

cy
.

In
cl

ud
ed

ar
e

re
pr

od
uc

ti
on

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

01
/2

2/
20

09
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

R
ec

or
ds

/F
re

ig
ht

F
il

es
fr

ei
gh

t
ti

ck
et

s,
sh

ip
pi

ng
lis

ts
,

an
d

ot
he

r
de

st
ro

y.
re

la
te

d
do

cu
m

en
ta

ti
on

.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

do
cu

m
en

ts
th

e
S

ta
te

w
id

e
A

ut
om

at
ed

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

S
ys

te
m

(S
A

A
S)

.
H

ol
d

or
ig

in
al

or
au

th
en

ti
ca

te
d

S
ta

te
w

id
e

A
ut

om
at

ed
In

cl
ud

ed
,

bu
t

no
t

lim
ite

d
to

,
re

pr
od

uc
ti

on
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
01

/2
2/

20
09

G
50

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

S
ys

te
m

(S
A

A
S)

R
ep

or
ts

ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
/a

ll
ot

m
en

ts
by

ob
je

ct
af

te
r

re
le

as
e

of
th

e
au

di
t;

th
en

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
an

d
fu

nd
,

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

by
de

st
ro

y.
pr

og
ra

m
,

op
en

p
u

rc
h

as
e

or
de

rs
,

pa
ym

en
t



v
o
u
ch

er
ac

ti
vi

ty
,

d
et

ai
l

li
st

in
g

by
v
en

d
o
rs

,
an

d
o

th
er

re
la

te
d

d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
.

T
h

is
se

ri
e
s

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

th
e

C
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e

H
ol

d
o
ri

g
in

al
o
r

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d
C

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e
A

n
n

u
al

A
n
n
u
al

F
in

an
ci

al
R

ep
o
rt

s
(C

A
F

R
).

M
ay

re
p
ro

d
u
ct

io
n

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

0
1

/2
2

/2
0

0
9

G
51

F
in

an
ci

al
R

ep
o

rt
(C

A
F

R
)

in
cl

u
d

e
el

ec
ti

o
n

m
en

u
fo

rm
s,

fl
ex

ib
le

b
en

ef
it

af
te

r
re

le
a
se

of
th

e
au

d
it

;
th

en
R

ec
o
rd

s
p
la

n
s,

an
d

o
th

er
re

la
te

d
d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

.
d
es

tr
o

y
.

H
ol

d
d
u
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s

o
r

au
th

en
ti

ca
te

d
re

p
ro

d
u
ct

io
n

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

af
te

r
re

le
a
se

of
th

e
au

d
it

;
th

en
d
es

tr
o
y
.

(N
o
te

:

G
5

2
A

ud
it

R
ep

o
rt

s
-

A
g

en
cy

T
h

is
se

ri
e
s

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

au
d

it
s

of
an

ag
en

cy
O

ff
ic

ia
l

co
p
ie

s
of

th
e

au
d

it
0

1
/2

2
/2

0
0

9
C

o
p
y

by
th

e
S

ta
te

A
ud

it
or

’s
O

ff
ic

e.
re

p
o

rt
s

at
th

e
S

ta
te

A
ud

it
or

’s
O

ff
ic

e
ar

e
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
to

th
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
A

rc
h
iv

es
an

d
H

is
to

ry
an

d
re

ta
in

ed
p

er
m

an
en

tl
y

.)

T
h

is
se

ri
e
s

in
cl

u
d
es

re
ce

ip
ts

,
jo

u
rn

al
s,

an
d

re
co

n
ci

li
at

io
n

fo
r

p
ay

m
en

ts
fo

r
g

o
o

d
s

o
r

H
ol

d
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
af

te
r

0
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

0
1
0
1

R
ec

ei
p
ts

se
rv

ic
es

p
ro

v
id

ed
by

a
st

a
te

ag
en

cy
.

M
ay

re
le

a
se

of
au

d
it

;
th

en
d
is

p
o
se

.
in

cl
u

d
e

th
e

p
er

so
n
’s

n
am

e,
am

o
u
n
t,

m
et

h
o
d

of
p
ay

m
en

t,
o
rd

er
o
r

in
v
o
ic

e
n

u
m

b
er

.

T
h

is
se

ri
e
s

in
cl

u
d

es
re

p
o

rt
s

an
d

fi
le

s
th

at
d
o
cu

m
en

t
sa

le
s

ta
x

p
ai

d
to

an
ag

en
cy

fo
r

g
o
o
d
s

o
r

se
rv

ic
es

p
ro

v
id

ed
,

re
p
o
rt

ed
,

an
d

G
1

0
2

S
a
le

s
T

ax
R

ec
o
rd

s
p
ai

d
to

th
e

M
is

si
ss

ip
p

i
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
of

H
ol

d
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
af

te
r

0
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

R
ev

en
u
e.

M
ay

in
cl

u
d
e

sa
le

s
ta

x
re

p
o

rt
s,

re
le

a
se

of
au

d
it

;
th

en
d
is

p
o
se

.
sa

le
s

to
ta

ls
,

ta
x

e
s

co
ll

ec
te

d
,

ta
x

ex
em

p
t

d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
,

an
d

o
th

er
re

q
u
ir

ed
d
o
cu

m
en

ts
.



A
g
en

cy
sp

ec
if

ic
sc

h
ed

u
le

s
to

be
am

en
d
ed

in
fa

v
o
r

of
G

en
er

al
S

ch
ed

u
le

s,
F

is
ca

l
—

A
cc

o
u
n
ti

n
g

&
B

u
d
g
et

A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

42
35

A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
y
st

em
s

42
64

A
g

&
C

om
m

er
ce

F
ee

d,
S

ee
d
,

F
er

ti
li

ze
r

an
d

L
im

e
17

87
A

ni
m

al
H

ea
lt

h
F

is
ca

l
42

79
A

rc
hi

ve
s

&
H

is
to

ry
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
y
st

em
s

50
06

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

M
us

eu
m

-
M

us
eu

m
S

ho
p

49
33

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

L
ib

ra
ry

45
08

B
ar

be
r

B
ar

be
r

29
03

B
ar

be
r

B
ar

be
r

29
04

B
ar

be
r

B
ar

be
r

29
05

C
JC

B
A

dm
in

94
0

C
JC

B
F

in
an

ce
30

68
C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
P

ub
li

c
S

ta
te

B
oa

rd
of

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

20
86

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

P
ub

li
c

S
ta

te
B

oa
rd

of
C

on
tr

ac
to

rs
20

87
C

os
m

et
ol

og
y

B
us

in
es

s
S

er
vi

ce
s

31
41

C
os

m
et

ol
og

y
L

ic
en

si
ng

an
d

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
up

po
rt

34
33

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

21
86

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

21
88

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

21
91

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

21
92

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

21
97

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

21
99

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

22
00

D
E

Q
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
F

ee
S

ec
ti

on
36

43
D

E
Q

Po
llu

tio
n

C
on

tr
ol

-
G

ra
nt

an
d

C
on

tr
ac

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
32

24
D

E
Q

Po
llu

tio
n

C
on

tr
ol

—
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
32

19
D

FA
B

ud
ge

t
an

d
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
29

34
D

FA
B

ud
ge

t
an

d
Po

lic
y

-
B

ud
ge

t
an

d
F

un
d

M
an

ag
em

en
t

29
49

D
FA

B
ud

ge
t

an
d

Po
lic

y
-

B
ud

ge
t

an
d

F
un

d
M

an
ag

em
en

t
29

50
D

FA
F

in
an

ci
al

C
on

tr
ol

37
90

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

22
27

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

08
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
10

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

11
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
12

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

13
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
14

A
g
en

cy
O

ff
ic

e
-

D
iv

is
io

n
S

ch
ed

u
le



D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

17
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
18

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

20
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
22

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

23
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
24

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

25
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
26

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

58
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
59

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

60
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
62

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

64
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
69

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

71
D

FA
F

is
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

F
is

ca
l

C
on

tr
ol

22
75

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

77
D

FA
M

an
ag

em
en

t
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

y
st

em
s

22
68

D
FA

S
ur

pl
us

P
ro

pe
rt

y
13

34
D

FA
S

ur
pl

us
P

ro
pe

rt
y

13
38

D
FA

S
ur

pl
us

P
ro

pe
rt

y
13

39
D

FA
S

ur
pl

us
P

ro
pe

rt
y

13
42

D
FA

S
ur

pl
us

P
ro

pe
rt

y
13

43
D

H
S

B
ud

ge
t

34
3

D
H

S
C

hi
ld

S
up

po
rt

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
-

C
en

tr
al

R
ec

ei
pt

in
g

&
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t

45
76

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
63

D
H

S
F

oo
d

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

35
1

D
H

S
F

oo
d

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

35
4

D
H

S
G

en
er

al
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
&

P
ur

ch
as

in
g

39
44

D
H

S
G

en
er

al
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
&

P
ur

ch
as

in
g

39
45

D
H

S
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
F

in
an

ce
&

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

26
52

D
H

S
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
F

in
an

ce
&

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

26
53

D
H

S
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
F

in
an

ce
&

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

26
54

D
H

S
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
F

in
an

ce
&

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

26
59

D
H

S
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
F

in
an

ce
&

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

28
98

E
du

ca
ti

on
C

hi
ld

N
ut

ri
tio

n
-

F
in

an
ce

14
33

E
du

ca
ti

on
C

hi
ld

N
ut

ri
tio

n
-

F
in

an
ce

14
34

E
du

ca
ti

on
C

hi
ld

N
ut

ri
tio

n
-

F
in

an
ce

14
35

E
du

ca
ti

on
M

S
S

ch
oo

l
fo

r
th

e
D

ea
f

-
V

oc
at

io
na

l
P

ri
nc

ip
al

88
2

E
du

ca
ti

on
P

ub
li

c
S

ch
oo

l
B

ui
ld

in
g

F
un

ds
23

29



E
du

ca
ti

on
S

pe
ci

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
E

xc
ep

ti
on

al
S

tu
de

nt
P

ro
gr

am
s

26
17

E
du

ca
ti

on
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
-

S
ch

oo
l

B
ui

ld
in

g
&

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

37
45

E
du

ca
ti

on
V

oc
at

io
na

l
an

d
T

ec
hn

ic
al

E
du

ca
ti

on
-

In
du

st
ri

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

34
43

E
du

ca
ti

on
V

oc
at

io
na

l-
T

ec
hn

ic
al

E
du

ca
ti

on
-

A
du

lt
E

du
ca

ti
on

12
30

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
S

ec
ur

it
y

B
us

in
es

s
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

&
S

er
vi

ce
42

5
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

S
ec

ur
it

y
B

us
in

es
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
&

S
er

vi
ce

42
6

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
S

ec
ur

it
y

B
us

in
es

s
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

&
S

er
vi

ce
42

7
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

S
ec

ur
it

y
B

us
in

es
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
&

S
er

vi
ce

42
9

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
S

ec
ur

it
y

B
us

in
es

s
M

an
ag

em
en

t
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

&
S

er
vi

ce
43

0
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

S
ec

ur
it

y
B

us
in

es
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
&

S
er

vi
ce

43
1

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
S

ec
ur

it
y

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
an

d
S

ta
tu

s
13

23
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

S
ec

ur
it

y
In

te
rn

al
S

ec
ur

it
y

45
8

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
S

ec
ur

it
y

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
-

U
C

D
iv

is
io

n
B

en
ef

it
P

ay
m

en
ts

43
3

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
S

ec
ur

it
y

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

In
su

ra
nc

e
-

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
an

d
S

ta
tu

s
D

ep
ar

t
44

4
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

S
ec

ur
it

y
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
In

su
ra

nc
e

-
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

an
d

S
ta

tu
s

D
ep

ar
t

44
6

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
S

ec
ur

it
y

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

In
su

ra
nc

e
-

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
an

d
S

ta
tu

s
D

ep
ar

t
44

9
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

S
ec

ur
it

y
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
In

su
ra

nc
e

-
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

an
d

S
ta

tu
s

D
ep

ar
t

45
0

H
ea

lt
h

F
in

an
ce

an
d

A
cc

ou
nt

s
-

T
hi

rd
P

ar
ty

P
ay

m
en

ts
23

34
H

ea
lt

h
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

cc
ou

nt
s

14
47

H
ea

lt
h

F
in

an
ce

an
d

A
cc

ou
nt

s
17

34
H

ea
lt

h
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

cc
ou

nt
s

17
35

H
ea

lt
h

F
in

an
ce

an
d

A
cc

ou
nt

s
17

37
H

ea
lt

h
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

cc
ou

nt
s

24
74

H
ea

lt
h

F
in

an
ce

an
d

A
cc

ou
nt

s
27

11
H

ea
lt

h
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

cc
ou

nt
s

29
22

H
ea

lt
h

P
la

nn
in

g
an

d
R

es
ou

rc
e

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
30

93
H

ea
lt

h
P

la
nn

in
g

an
d

R
es

ou
rc

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

30
95

H
ea

lt
h

V
ita

l
R

ec
or

ds
23

35
IH

L
M

S
G

u
ar

an
te

e
S

tu
de

nt
L

oa
n

A
ge

nc
y

23
57

IH
L

R
es

ea
rc

h
C

en
te

r
-

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

10
05

IH
L

U
SM

-
A

ss
oc

ia
te

V
ic

e
P

re
si

de
nt

fo
r

F
in

an
ce

&
C

on
tr

ol
le

r!
59

50
IH

L
U

SM
-

A
ss

oc
ia

te
V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
F

in
an

ce
&

C
on

tr
ol

le
r!

59
51

IH
L

U
SM

-
A

ss
oc

ia
te

V
ic

e
P

re
si

de
nt

fo
r

F
in

an
ce

&
C

on
tr

ol
le

r!
59

52
IH

L
U

SM
-

A
ss

oc
ia

te
V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
F

in
an

ce
&

C
on

tr
ol

le
r!

59
54

IH
L

U
SM

-
V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
F

in
an

ce
&

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n!

B
us

in
es

s
59

33
IH

L
U

SM
-

V
ic

e
P

re
si

de
nt

fo
r

R
es

ea
rc

h
-

O
ff

ic
e

of
R

es
ea

rc
h

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

59
79

IH
L

U
SM

-
V

P
fo

r
R

es
ea

rc
h

-
O

ff
ic

e
of

R
es

ea
rc

h
A

dm
in

.
59

83
IH

L
U

SM
-V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

O
ff

ic
e

of
th

e
C

on
tr

ol
le

r
59

89
IH

L
U

SM
-

V
P

fo
r

F
in

an
ce

&
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

O
ff

ic
e

of
th

e
C

on
tr

ol
le

r
59

87
In

su
ra

nc
e

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

-
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
57

67



In
su

ra
nc

e
C

hi
ef

F
in

an
ci

al
E

xa
m

in
er

10
9

In
su

ra
nc

e
R

at
in

g
50

15
In

su
ra

nc
e

S
ta

tu
to

ry
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
57

83

IT
S

D
at

a
S

er
vi

ce
s

40
03

IT
S

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

26
82

IT
S

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

31
27

IT
S

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

31
28

L
ib

ra
ry

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

G
ra

nt
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
40

39
L

ib
ra

ry
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
O

pe
ra

ti
on

R
es

o
u

rc
es

40
26

L
ib

ra
ry

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

O
pe

ra
ti

on
R

es
ou

rc
es

/m
ai

lr
oo

m
40

29
L

ib
ra

ry
C

om
m

is
si

on
L

ib
ra

ry
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
T

ec
hn

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
40

40
M

ar
in

e
R

es
o
u
rc

es
G

ra
nd

B
ay

N
at

io
na

l
E

st
ua

ri
ne

R
es

ea
rc

h
R

es
er

ve
(N

E
R

R
)

60
06

M
ed

ic
ai

d
P

ro
gr

am
In

te
gr

ity
16

43
M

ed
ic

al
L

ic
en

su
re

B
oa

rd
L

ic
en

su
re

39
24

M
E

M
A

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

an
d

F
is

ca
l

15
7

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
22

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
26

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
28

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
31

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
32

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
36

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
50

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
51

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
58

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
C

om
m

un
it

y
P

ro
gr

am
s

18
87

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
F

ac
il

it
ie

s
M

an
ag

em
en

t
19

09
M

ili
ta

ry
F

is
ca

l
44

43
M

ili
ta

ry
F

is
ca

l
44

44
M

ili
ta

ry
F

is
ca

l
44

45
M

ili
ta

ry
F

is
ca

l
44

62
M

ili
ta

ry
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
an

d
T

ra
in

in
g

33
68

M
ot

or
V

eh
ic

le
L

ic
en

si
ng

23
37

M
ot

or
V

eh
ic

le
L

ic
en

si
ng

23
38

M
S

B
us

.
Fi

n
C

or
p

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

B
us

in
es

s
F

in
an

ce
C

or
po

ra
ti

on
45

28
N

ur
si

ng
V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

35
38

N
ur

si
ng

H
om

e
A

dm
in

11
40

O
il

&
G

as
F

in
an

ce
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
46

25
R

ea
l

E
st

at
e

A
dm

in
14

05
R

ea
l

E
st

at
e

A
dm

in
14

09
R

ea
l

E
st

at
e

A
dm

in
14

16



R
eh

ab
S

er
vi

ce
s

V
oc

at
io

na
l

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

fo
r

th
e

B
lin

d
18

9
R

eh
ab

S
er

vi
ce

s
19

R
ev

en
ue

A
B

C
25

23
R

ev
en

ue
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
35

R
ev

en
ue

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

36
R

ev
en

ue
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
38

R
ev

en
ue

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

39
R

ev
en

ue
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
66

R
ev

en
ue

A
ud

it
an

d
Fi

el
d

S
er

vi
ce

13
31

R
ev

en
ue

D
at

a
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g
48

7
R

ev
en

ue
L

aw
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

13
32

R
ev

en
ue

R
ev

en
ue

-
M

is
c.

T
ax

12
3

R
ev

en
ue

R
ev

en
ue

—
T

itl
e

55
R

ev
en

ue
R

ev
en

ue
—

T
it

le
59

So
il

&
W

at
er

A
dm

in
81

7
S

P
B

E
m

pl
oy

ee
A

pp
ea

ls
B

oa
rd

28
62

S
P

B
E

m
pl

oy
ee

A
pp

ea
ls

B
oa

rd
28

63
T

or
t

C
la

im
s

A
dm

in
38

33
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
F

in
an

ci
al

C
on

tr
ol

10
73

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

F
in

an
ci

al
C

on
tr

ol
32

93
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
F

in
an

ci
al

M
an

ag
em

en
t

36
09

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

F
in

an
ci

al
M

an
ag

em
en

t
36

10
T

re
as

ur
y

B
on

d
25

26
T

re
as

ur
y

C
ol

le
ge

S
av

in
gs

P
la

ns
of

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

,
M

PA
C

T
44

86
T

re
as

ur
y

C
ol

le
ge

S
av

in
gs

P
la

ns
of

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

,
M

PA
C

T
44

94
T

re
as

ur
y

C
ol

le
ge

S
av

in
gs

P
la

ns
of

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

,
M

PA
C

T
44

95
T

re
as

ur
y

C
ol

le
ge

S
av

in
gs

P
la

ns
O

f
M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
,

M
PA

C
T

59
69

T
re

as
ur

y
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
10

84
T

re
as

ur
y

F
in

an
ce

an
d

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

31
20

T
re

as
ur

y
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
31

21
T

re
as

ur
y

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

an
d

C
as

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
14

75
T

re
as

ur
y

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

an
d

C
as

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
14

77
T

re
as

ur
y

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

an
d

C
as

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
14

82
T

re
as

ur
y

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

an
d

C
as

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
25

24
T

re
as

ur
y

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

an
d

C
as

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
25

25
T

re
as

ur
y

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

an
d

C
as

h
M

an
ag

em
en

t
25

27
U

M
M

C
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
22

81
U

M
M

C
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
27

35
U

M
M

C
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
36

12
U

M
M

C
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
37

75



U
M

M
C

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

37
76

U
M

M
C

B
oo

ks
to

re
24

97
U

M
M

C
Fa

m
ily

M
ed

ic
in

e
37

19
U

M
M

C
In

st
it

ut
io

na
l

23
24

U
M

M
C

In
st

it
ut

io
na

l
23

25
U

M
M

C
In

st
it

ut
io

na
l

24
12

U
M

M
C

In
st

it
ut

io
na

l
24

14
U

M
M

C
In

st
it

ut
io

na
l

24
15

U
M

M
C

P
at

ie
nt

A
cc

ou
nt

s
-

B
us

in
es

s
O

ff
ic

e
33

45
U

M
M

C
P

hy
si

ca
l

P
la

nt
34

86
U

M
M

C
P

hy
si

ca
l

P
la

nt
34

98
U

M
M

C
R

es
pi

ra
to

ry
T

he
ra

py
23

12
U

M
M

C
S

tu
de

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
36

18
U

M
M

C
S

tu
de

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
&

C
as

hi
er

37
72

U
M

M
C

T
ra

ns
fu

si
on

S
er

vi
ce

38
55

U
ni

ve
rs

it
y

P
re

ss
C

ol
le

ge
B

oa
rd

an
d

In
st

itu
tio

n
of

H
ig

he
r

L
ea

rn
in

g
15

59
U

ni
ve

rs
it

y
P

re
ss

C
ol

le
ge

B
oa

rd
,

In
st

itu
tio

n
of

H
ig

he
r

L
ea

rn
in

g
15

62
U

ni
ve

rs
it

y
P

re
ss

C
ol

le
ge

B
oa

rd
,

In
st

itu
tio

n
of

H
ig

he
r

L
ea

rn
in

g
15

65



S
c
h

e
d
u
le

s
to

b
e

a
m

e
n
d
e
d

in
fa

v
o
r

of
n
ew

G
en

er
al

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

s

F
is

ca
l

—
P

ay
ro

ll
.

G
1
3
3
-G

1
3
8

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
S

E
R

IE
S

I
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

I
D

IS
PO

SI
T

IO
N

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

S
[

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
IT

L
E

D
F

A
t
o

ho
ld

m
as

te
r

re
co

rd
s

in
el

ec
tr

on
ic

sy
st

em
se

v
en

(7
)

y
e
a
r
s
,

t
h

e
n

d
e
l
e
t
e
.

A
D

F
A

s
y

s
t
e
m

f
i
s
c
a
l

au
di

t
m

us
t

ha
ve

be
en

re
le

as
ed

th
re

e
(3

)
y

ea
rs

pr
io

r
to

di
sp

os
al

.
P

E
R

S
w

ill
T

hi
s

se
ri

es
in

cl
ud

es
ba

si
c

ho
ld

w
ag

es
re

po
rt

ed
by

em
pl

oy
er

ag
en

ci
es

pe
rm

an
en

tl
y

ea
rn

in
g

re
co

rd
s

lik
e

w
ag

e-
fo

r
ea

ch
m

em
b
er

an
d

en
su

re
se

cu
ri

ty
an

d
m

ig
ra

ti
on

of
G

73
P

ay
ro

ll
ra

te
ta

b
le

s,
ad

di
ti

on
s

to
or

di
gi

ta
l

fo
rm

at
s.

S
ta

te
A

ge
nc

ie
s

w
ill

ho
ld

bo
rn

di
gi

ta
l

pa
yr

ol
l

04
/2

0/
20

17
de

du
ct

io
ns

fr
om

w
ag

es
,

re
co

rd
s

se
v

en
(7

)
y
ea

rs
,

th
en

de
le

te
.

P
ap

er
re

co
rd

s
w

ill
be

an
d

ot
he

r
re

la
te

d
m

at
er

ia
l,

he
ld

tw
o

(2
)

y
ea

rs
,

th
en

m
ay

be
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
to

th
e

st
at

e
re

co
rd

s
ce

n
te

r
fo

r
fi

ve
(5

)
y
ea

rs
,

th
en

d
is

p
o
se

d
.

A
ud

it
m

us
t

ha
ve

b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

F
un

ds
sh

ou
ld

no
t

be
ex

p
en

d
ed

to
im

ag
e

th
is

se
ri

es
.

D
FA

to
ho

ld
m

as
te

r
re

co
rd

s
in

el
ec

tr
on

ic
sy

st
em

se
v
en

(7
)

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

ye
ar

s,
th

en
d
is

p
o
se

.
A

n
au

di
t

m
us

t
ha

ve
b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed

c
e
n
t
r
a
l
,

c
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d

r
e
c
o
r
d

o
f

t
h
r
e
e

(3
)

ye
ar

s
pr

io
r

to
d
is

p
o
se

.
P

E
R

S
to

ho
ld

w
ag

es

G
7
4

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

a
g

e
n

c
y

pa
yr

ol
l,

pa
yr

ol
l

re
po

rt
ed

by
em

pl
oy

er
ag

en
ci

es
pe

rm
an

en
tl

y
fo

r
ea

ch
04

/2
0/

20
17

m
em

b
er

an
d

en
su

re
se

cu
ri

ty
an

d
m

ig
ra

ti
on

of
fo

rm
at

s.
R

eg
is

te
r

de
du

ct
io

n,
an

d
th

e
ne

t
pa

y
of

ea
ch

ag
en

cy
em

pl
oy

ee
.

A
ge

nc
ie

s
to

ho
ld

fi
le

s
se

v
en

(7
)

ye
ar

s,
th

en
d
is

p
o
se

.
A

ud
it

m
us

t
ha

ve
b

ee
n

re
le

as
ed

th
re

e
(3

)
y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

F
un

ds
sh

ou
ld

no
t

be
ex

p
en

d
ed

to
im

ag
e

th
is

se
ri

es
.

D
FA

w
ill

ho
ld

P
ay

ro
ll

re
po

rt
s

se
ve

nt
y-

fi
ve

(7
5)

ye
ar

s,
th

en
d
i
s
p
o
s
e
.

P
E

R
S

t
o

h
o

l
d

w
a
g
e
s

r
e
p
o
r
t
e
d

b
y

e
m

p
l
o
y
e
r

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

in
cl

ud
es

ag
en

ci
es

pe
rm

an
en

tl
y

fo
r

ea
ch

m
em

be
r

an
d

en
su

re
G

75
P

ay
ro

ll
m

on
th

ly
re

po
rt

s
th

at
pr

ov
id

e
se

cu
ri

ty
an

d
m

ig
ra

ti
on

of
fo

rm
at

s.
A

ge
nc

ie
s

w
ill

ho
ld

th
e

04
/2

0/
20

17
R

ep
or

ts
pa

yr
ol

l
da

ta
.

ag
en

cy
co

py
se

v
en

(7
)

y
ea

rs
,

th
en

d
is

p
o
se

.
A

ud
it

m
us

t
ha

ve
b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

F
un

ds
sh

ou
ld

no
t

be
ex

p
en

d
ed

to
im

ag
e

th
is

se
ri

es
.

T
im

es
h

ee
ts

an
d

T
im

e
T

hi
s

se
ri

es
in

cl
ud

es
th

e
A

ge
nc

ie
s

w
h
o
se

em
p
lo

y
ee

s
ar

e
fu

nd
ed

us
in

g
st

at
e

do
ll

ar
s

w
ill

ho
ld

re
co

rd
s

th
re

e
(3

)
y
ea

rs
,

th
en

d
is

p
o
se

.
A

ud
it

m
us

t
G

76
C

ar
ds

—
ti

m
es

h
ee

ts
an

d
ti

m
e

ca
rd

s
ha

ve
b

ee
n

re
le

as
ed

th
re

e
(3

)
y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

04
/2

0/
20

17
S

ta
te

of
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

or
ki

ng
fo

r
a

fu
nd

ed
st

at
e

ag
en

cy
.

C
op

ie
s

of
th

es
e

fi
le

s
he

ld
by

an
ag

en
cy

of
fi

ce
or

th
e

em
pl

oy
ee

ca
n

be
d
is

p
o

se
d

of
af

te
r

on
e

(1
)

ye
ar

.
em

p
lo

y
ee

s
—



T
hi

s
se

ri
es

in
cl

ud
es

F
or

m
W

-2
,

de
sc

ri
pt

io
n

an
d

M
as

te
r

T
ax

p
u

rp
o
se

of
pa

ym
en

ts
,

D
FA

to
ho

ld
fi

ve
(5

)
y
ea

rs
fr

om
th

e
d
at

e
th

e
W

2
is

se
nt

,
G

77
R

ec
or

ds
of

na
m

e,
ad

d
re

ss
,

so
ci

al
th

en
d
is

p
o
se

.
A

ud
it

m
us

t
ha

ve
b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

(3
)

04
/2

0/
20

17
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
se

cu
ri

ty
nu

m
be

r,
d

at
es

of
y
ea

rs
pr

io
r

to
di

sp
os

al
.

pa
ym

en
t,

an
d

an
y

re
qu

ir
ed

no
ti

ce
d.

T
hi

s
se

ri
es

in
cl

ud
es

F
or

m
s

W
-9

,
10

99
-M

IS
C

,
94

5,
de

sc
ri

pt
io

n
an

d
p
u
rp

o
se

of
D

FA
an

d
st

at
e

ag
en

ci
es

to
ho

ld
fi

ve
(5

)
y
ea

rs
,

th
en

T
ax

G
78

R
ec

or
ds

of
pa

ym
en

ts
,

no
ti

ce
s

di
sp

os
e.

A
ud

it
m

us
t

ha
ve

b
ee

n
re

le
as

ed
th

re
e

(3
)

y
ea

rs
04

/2
0/

20
17

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

re
ga

rd
in

g
ba

ck
up

pr
io

r
to

di
sp

os
al

.
w

it
hh

ol
di

ng
,

na
m

e,
ad

d
re

ss
,

ta
x

p
ay

er
ID

,
an

d
d

at
es

of
pa

ym
en

t.



A
g

en
cy

sp
ec

if
ic

sc
h
ed

u
le

s
to

b
e

am
en

d
ed

in
fa

v
o
r

of
p
ro

p
o
se

d
G

en
er

al
S

ch
ed

u
le

s
-

P
ay

ro
ll

A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

42
60

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

40
92

D
FA

F
is

ca
l

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
F

is
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol
22

72
D

H
S

O
ff

ic
e

of
Po

lic
y

-
R

es
ea

rc
h

&
P

la
nn

in
g

U
ni

t
31

03
D

H
S

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

F
in

an
ce

&
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
33

6
D

H
S

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

F
in

an
ce

&
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
33

8
H

ou
se

of
R

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
es

H
ou

se
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
S

ec
ti

on
39

41
IH

L
U

SM
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

A
ff

ai
rs

-
F

in
an

ce
an

d
C

on
tr

ol
le

r
56

28
IH

L
U

SM
-

Al
l

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

an
d

O
ff

ic
es

57
48

U
SM

-
V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

A
ss

oc
ia

te
V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
IH

L
F

in
an

ce
an

d
C

on
tr

ol
le

r
58

60
IH

L
U

SM
-

V
ic

e
P

re
si

de
nt

fo
r

R
es

ea
rc

h
-

O
ff

ic
e

of
R

es
ea

rc
h

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

59
85

In
su

ra
nc

e
F

is
ca

l/
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
82

M
ili

ta
ry

F
is

ca
l

44
58

M
ili

ta
ry

F
is

ca
l

44
59

M
ili

ta
ry

F
is

ca
l

44
60

M
ili

ta
ry

F
is

ca
l

44
61

M
ili

ta
ry

F
is

ca
l

44
63

M
ili

ta
ry

F
is

ca
l

44
64

M
ili

ta
ry

F
is

ca
l

44
65

M
ili

ta
ry

H
um

an
R

es
o
u
rc

es
44

25
M

ili
ta

ry
H

um
an

R
es

o
u
rc

es
44

26
R

eh
ab

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

oc
at

io
na

l
R

eh
ab

il
it

at
io

n
fo

r
th

e
B

lin
d

19
1

U
M

M
C

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

22
80

U
M

M
C

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

39
30

U
M

M
C

In
st

it
ut

io
na

l
24

16
U

M
M

C
P

at
ie

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
s

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

30
90

U
M

M
C

S
tu

de
nt

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

&
C

as
hi

er
37

73

A
ge

nc
y

D
iv

is
io

n
—

O
ff

ic
e

S
ch

ed
ul

e



A
g

en
cy

sp
ec

if
ic

sc
h
ed

u
le

s
to

am
en

d
in

fa
v

o
r

of
ex

is
ti

n
g

G
en

er
al

S
ch

ed
u
le

s

G
ra

n
ts

.
G

11
9,

1
2
0
,1

2
1
,

G
12

7,
G

12
8,

G
12

9

A
g

&
C

om
m

er
ce

Al
l

27
32

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

H
is

to
ri

c
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

-
T

ec
hn

ic
al

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

48
54

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

H
is

to
ri

c
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
48

23
A

rc
hi

ve
s

&
H

is
to

ry
M

us
eu

m
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

49
37

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

41
43

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

M
us

eu
m

-
G

o
v

er
n

o
rs

M
an

si
on

48
53

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

M
us

eu
m

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
47

84
A

rc
hi

ve
s

&
H

is
to

ry
M

us
eu

m
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

47
85

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

M
us

eu
m

-
E

ud
or

a
W

el
ty

H
ou

se
47

77
A

rc
hi

ve
s

&
H

is
to

ry
M

us
eu

m
-

E
du

ca
ti

on
48

90
A

rc
hi

ve
s

&
H

is
to

ry
M

us
eu

m
-

D
ir

ec
to

rs
O

ff
ic

e
49

20
A

rc
hi

ve
s

&
H

is
to

ry
H

is
to

ri
c

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
-

T
ec

hn
ic

al
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

48
50

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

H
is

to
ri

c
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

-
T

ec
hn

ic
al

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

48
48

A
rc

hi
ve

s
&

H
is

to
ry

H
is

to
ri

c
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

-
T

ec
hn

ic
al

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

48
49

A
rt

s
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

57
43

A
rt

s
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e/

N
E

A
57

37
D

E
Q

Po
llu

tio
n

C
on

tr
ol

-
G

ra
nt

an
d

C
on

tr
ac

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
32

22
D

E
Q

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

G
ra

nt
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t

50
44

D
E

Q
Po

llu
tio

n
C

on
tr

ol
-

G
ra

nt
an

d
C

on
tr

ac
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

32
21

D
E

Q
Po

llu
tio

n
C

on
tr

ol
-

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
iv

is
io

n
32

18
D

FA
F

ed
er

al
G

ra
nt

M
an

ag
em

en
t

an
d

R
ep

or
ti

ng
26

07
D

FA
F

ed
er

al
G

ra
nt

M
an

ag
em

en
t

an
d

R
ep

or
ti

ng
30

72
D

H
S

C
om

m
un

it
y

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

C
om

m
un

it
y

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
20

94
D

H
S

C
om

m
un

it
y

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

(O
ff

ic
e

of
th

e
G

ov
er

no
r)

16
15

D
H

S
C

om
m

un
it

y
S

er
vi

ce
s

26
67

D
H

S
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

P
ay

m
en

ts
-

(D
ep

t.
of

P
ub

li
c

W
el

fa
re

)
33

0
D

H
S

E
co

no
m

ic
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

29
00

D
H

S
C

om
m

un
it

y
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
E

ne
rg

y
S

er
vi

ce
s

23
32

D
H

S
S

oc
ia

l
S

er
vi

ce
s

B
lo

ck
G

ra
nt

s
32

91

1

A
ge

nc
y

D
iv

is
io

n-
O

ff
ic

e
S

ch
ed

ul
e



D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
60

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
62

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
25

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
31

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
27

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
26

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
30

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
28

D
H

S
Fa

m
ily

an
d

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n/

P
re

ve
nt

io
n

51
61

D
H

S
E

ar
ly

C
hi

ld
ho

od
C

ar
e

an
d

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
54

99
D

H
S

E
ar

ly
C

hi
ld

ho
od

C
ar

e
an

d
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

54
98

E
du

ca
ti

on
O

ff
ic

e
of

F
ed

er
al

P
ro

gr
am

s
60

95
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
pe

ci
al

E
du

ca
ti

on
36

29
E

du
ca

ti
on

C
om

m
un

it
y

an
d

O
ut

re
ac

h
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
R

es
ea

rc
h

an
d

P
la

nn
in

g
33

23
E

du
ca

ti
on

C
om

m
un

it
y

an
d

O
ut

re
ac

h
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
R

es
ea

rc
h

an
d

P
la

nn
in

g
33

24
E

du
ca

ti
on

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

E
qu

ity
33

60
E

du
ca

ti
on

V
oc

at
io

na
l-

T
ec

hn
ic

al
E

du
ca

ti
on

-
In

du
st

ri
al

T
ra

in
in

g
S

er
vi

ce
s

12
68

E
du

ca
ti

on
In

no
va

ti
on

s
-

R
es

ea
rc

h
an

d
Po

lic
y

A
na

ly
si

s
37

86
E

du
ca

ti
on

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

-
S

ch
oo

l
B

ui
ld

in
g

&
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
37

40
E

du
ca

ti
on

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

E
qu

it
y

33
58

E
du

ca
ti

on
E

du
ca

ti
on

al
E

qu
it

y
33

55
E

du
ca

ti
on

M
S

S
ch

oo
l

fo
r

th
e

D
ea

f
-

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

84
4

E
du

ca
ti

on
E

xc
ep

ti
on

al
S

tu
de

nt
P

ro
gr

am
s

-
B

ur
ea

u
of

S
pe

ci
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
17

12
E

du
ca

ti
on

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
H

ea
lt

h
R

el
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

35
85

E
du

ca
ti

on
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
an

d
F

in
an

ce
24

49
E

du
ca

ti
on

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
H

ea
lt

h
R

el
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

35
84

E
du

ca
ti

on
S

pe
ci

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
16

89
E

du
ca

ti
on

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
H

ea
lt

h
R

el
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

35
83

E
du

ca
ti

on
O

ff
ic

e
of

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

37
34

H
ea

lt
h

F
in

an
ce

an
d

A
cc

ou
nt

s
14

48
H

ea
lt

h
E

m
er

ge
nc

y
M

ed
ic

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

17
29

H
ea

lt
h

Im
m

un
iz

at
io

n
21

81
H

ea
lt

h
Im

m
un

iz
at

io
n

34
62

2



H
ea

lt
h

F
in

an
ce

an
d

A
cc

ou
nt

s
30

98

IH
L

U
SM

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
A

ff
ai

rs
-

F
in

an
ce

an
d

C
on

tr
ol

le
r

56
26

U
SM

-
V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
F

in
an

ce
an

d
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

O
ff

ic
e

of
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

IH
L

an
d

C
on

tr
ac

ts
58

59

IH
L

U
SM

-
A

ll
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
57

54

IH
L

U
SM

-
V

ic
e

P
re

si
de

nt
fo

r
R

es
ea

rc
h

-
O

ff
ic

e
of

R
es

ea
rc

h
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
59

78

L
ib

ra
ry

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

G
ra

nt
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
40

30

L
ib

ra
ry

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

G
ra

nt
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
40

71

L
ib

ra
ry

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

G
ra

nt
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
40

70

L
ib

ra
ry

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

O
pe

ra
ti

on
R

es
o
u
rc

es
40

25

L
ib

ra
ry

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

G
ra

nt
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
40

31

M
ar

in
e

R
es

o
u
rc

es
G

ra
nd

B
ay

N
at

io
na

l
E

st
ua

ri
ne

R
es

ea
rc

h
R

es
er

ve
(N

E
R

R
)

60
05

M
ar

in
e

R
es

o
u
rc

es
C

oa
st

al
R

es
to

ra
ti

on
an

d
R

es
il

ie
nc

y
60

18

M
D

A
E

ne
rg

y
-

E
ne

rg
y

59
19

M
ed

ic
ai

d
O

ff
ic

e
of

F
in

an
ci

al
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
-

C
hi

ef
F

in
an

ci
al

O
ff

ic
er

55
31

M
E

M
A

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

an
d

F
is

ca
l

15
44

M
E

M
A

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

an
d

F
is

ca
l

15
43

M
E

M
A

P
la

ns
an

d
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
64

2

M
E

M
A

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

an
d

F
is

ca
l

27
33

M
E

M
A

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

33
27

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
B

us
in

es
s

O
ff

ic
e

18
35

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

M
S

S
ta

te
H

os
pi

ta
l

-
C

om
m

un
it

y
P

ro
gr

am
s

18
89

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

N
or

th
M

is
si

ss
ip

pi
R

eg
io

na
l

C
en

te
r

-
E

du
ca

ti
on

38
85

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lt
h

G
ra

nt
s

an
d

A
ud

it
53

01
M

en
ta

l
H

ea
lt

h
N

or
th

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

R
eg

io
na

l
C

en
te

r
-

C
om

m
un

it
y

S
er

vi
ce

s
38

69
M

S
H

om
e

C
or

p
62

17
M

S
H

om
e

C
or

p
62

18
O

il
&

G
as

F
in

an
ce

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

46
27

P
ub

li
c

S
er

vi
ce

C
om

m
is

si
on

G
as

P
ip

el
in

e
S

af
et

y
30

02
P

ub
li

c
S

er
vi

ce
C

om
m

is
si

on
M

C
S

A
P

34
78

R
eh

ab
S

er
vi

ce
s

V
oc

at
io

na
l

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

fo
r

th
e

B
lin

d
24

1
R

ev
en

ue
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

31
So

il
&

W
at

er
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
40

62

3



T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

A
er

on
au

ti
cs

-
A

er
on

au
ti

cs
55

28
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
P

ub
li

c
T

ra
ns

it
33

40
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
P

ub
li

c
T

ra
ns

it
33

41
U

M
M

C
S

ch
oo

l
of

N
ur

si
ng

23
00

U
M

M
C

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

-
G

ra
nt

s
an

d
C

on
tr

ac
ts

D
iv

is
io

n
34

10
U

M
M

C
S

ch
oo

l
of

N
ur

si
ng

25
90

U
M

M
C

S
tu

de
nt

P
ro

gr
am

s
-

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
Fa

m
ily

M
ed

ic
in

e
37

81
W

ild
lif

e
B

oa
ti

ng
S

af
et

y
14

98

4


